From: "Deborah Jackson" <djackson@nbpts.org>
To:"Kelly Riley" <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>
Date: 12/1/03 11:10AM

Subject: RE: NBPTS Board Member Addresses

Hi Kelly. 1In that letters are going out to the Board of Directors, could you please
}nc1ude our president. Technically, he is on the board also. His information is as
ollows:

Joe Aguerrebere, President

National Board for Professional Teaching Standards
1525 wilson Blvd. - Suite 500

Arlington, VA 22209

jaguerrebere@nbpts.org

His assistant is Lillie Saunders. If you need more information, please contact her
at lsaunders@nbpts.org or 703-465-2700.

Thanks again,
Deborah w. Jackson

————— 0r1?1na1 Message-----

From: 1y Riley [ma11to kriley@governor.state.ms.us]
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2003 10:48 AM

To: Deborah Jackson

Subject: RE: NBPTS Board Member Addresses

This is great - Thanks!

Kelly L. Riley

Policy Liaison

office of the Governor
P.O0. Box 139

Jackson, MS 39205-0139
601-359-2528
601-359-3741 (fax)

————— original Message-----

From: "Deborah Jackson" <djackson@nbpts.org>
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2003 9:25 AM

To: <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>

Subject: NBPTS Board Member Addresses

<<CurrentBoard.rtf>>

Hi Kelly. sSorry for the delay, but I was out for the Thanksgiving Holiday. I'm
sending you the_addresses as requested, however, I did not have them in excel
format. Hopefully, this information is transmitted in good format.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Thanks,

Deborah w. Jackson

Specialist, External Relations

National Board for Professional Teaching Standards
1525 wilson Blvd. Suite 500

Arlington, VA 22209

703 465 2700

djackson@nbpts.org



